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TRESPASS ~OTICE

• Town of Unalakleet
c/o Town Council
Unalakleet, Alaska 99684

•

Number

AA-51492
Slate

Alaska
Dilltrlct

Anchorage
Date

August 22, 1983

. You ARE HEREBY NOTIF lED That the Bureau of Land Management has made an investigation and evidence tends to
show that you are in trespass. We allege that you 0 are violating' 0 may have violated Qg have violated the
law(s) specified below and the regulation(s) approved by the Secretary of the Interior pursuant to the authority vested
in him by said law. Therefore, it is our opinion that you:

Have committed the following act(s):
Construction of two shelter cabins

Are in violation of the following law(s):

P.L. 94.579 Federal Land Policy and Management Act
Sec. 303
43 U.S.C. 1733

And are in violation of the following regulation(s):

43 CFR 9239.2

On the following-described land (describe the area by legal subdivision if surveyed. or if un surveyed, by concise
reference to such natural landmarks as will clearly identity the area):

Old Woman Cabin R. 6 W., T. 17 S., NE~ Sec. 15 Kateel River Meridian
Ten Mile Cabin R. 5 W., R.;,1 S., SW~ Sec. 22 Kateel River Meridian
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